Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Cc: Shelton, Ebony N.; Bracci, Joan; Brooks, Quentin; Ellen Gross; Duane Bennett; CLERB,
Notifications; Perkins, David_SDSO

Subject: Article re: SB 519 Signed by Governor

Importance: High

Good morning,
Here is an article from a few hours ago about the passage of SB 519:

Newsom signs Weber, Atkins bills to curb jail deaths - The San Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Paul

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore <Lenore.Aldridge@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bohan, Ellen <Ellen.Bohan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Chiesa, Briana
<Briana.Chiesa@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hakak, Nawras <Nawras.Hakak@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Klew, Spencer
<Spencer.Klew@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Setzler, Lynn M <Lynn.Setzler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wigfall, Claudia
<Claudia.Wigfall@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bracci, Joan <Joan.Bracci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brooks, Quentin
<Quentin.Brooks@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ellen Gross <efgrosslawcorp@gmail.com>; Duane Bennett .
<debennettlaw@gmail.com>; CLERB, Notifications <CLERB.Notifications@sdsheriff.gov>; Perkins, David_SDSO
<David.Perkins@sdsheriff.org>

Subject: SB 519 Signed by Governor

Importance: High

Good afternoon, CLERB members,

A short time ago, Governor Newsom signed SB 519 into law. As you know, this Bill started here, in San Diego County,
due to CLERB's efforts. Here is the final text: Bill Text - SB-519 Corrections. (ca.gov)

Thank you for allowing me to twice testify in Sacramento in support of the transparency and increased oversight efforts
detailed in the Bill.

Best,
Paul

Paul R. Parker III

pronouns (he/him/his)

Executive Officer

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W Beech St., Ste 220 San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 301-9212



Fax: (619) 238-6775
MS: A-210
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From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 5:55 PM
Subject: Testimony on SB 519

Good evening, CLERB members,

If you are interested, my testimony on SB 519 in Sacramento on July 11, 2023, can be viewed at the following link:

CLERB Executive Officer Paul Parker's testimony on SB 519 July 11, 2023 - YouTube

Paul

From: Parker, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:16 PM
Subject: Update: CLERB's SB 519 Testimony

CLERB members,

As you know, with your approval, | provided witness testimony on SB 519 in Sacramento in front of the Senate Public
Safety Committee yesterday and the Senate Governance and Finance Committee today.

So that you are fully aware of my comments, here is the link to today’s testimony:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Jf-IP1pYQ4M

Yesterday's testimony was almost identical.

Attached to this email are analyses of SB 519 considered by committee members. It's my hope that these analyses
clarify any concerns you may have had before, on, or after Monday night.

Thanks,
Paul



Parker, Paul
*

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Hakak, Nawras; Klew, Spencer; Setzler,
Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia

Subject: Media Articles #23-36

Good afternoon, CLERB members,
Please see the following 16 media articles:

1. AG Says Sheriff Must Find Solution to Jail Deaths - Or Face Consequences | Voice of San Diego — AG Bonta’s
comments from four days ago

2. San Diego Sheriff Kelly Martinez visits CBS 8 Mornings | cbs8.com — Sheriff Martinez discusses the passage of SB

519

Newsom signs Weber, Atkins bills to curb jail deaths - The San Diego Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

4. New jail-death lawsuit accuses sheriff's deputies of being involved in drug sales behind bars - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

5. Second lawsuit this week accuses sheriff's deputies of permitting drug trafficking in county jails - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

6. George Bailey jail complaint cites sickness, feces, racism - The San Diego Union-Tribune
(sandiegouniontribune.com) — CLERB Case #23-126

7. Smuggling Drugs into Jail | News Release | San Diego County Sheriff (sdsheriff.gov)

Smuggling Drugs Into Jail | News Release | San Diego County Sheriff (sdsheriff.gov)

9. San Diego County program aims to bridge gap between authorities, special-needs residents — North Coast
Current

10. Sheriff's Department looking to increase focus on traffic violators in Ramona - Ramona Sentinel
(sandiegouniontribune.com)

11. First Bloodhound Reports for Duty | News Release | San Diego County Sheriff (sdsheriff.gov)

12. Probation Department Welcomes New Canine Narcotic Detection Team | News | San Diego County News Center

13. LAPD to use Al to analyze body cam videos for officers' language use (yahoo.com)

14. SF police oversight body to launch review of SFPD race data {missionlocal.org)

15. Sacramento police oversight staff open 12 new positions costing $1.8 million annually (msn.com)

16. Seattle town hall calls for transparency, police accountability after death of Jaahnavi Kandula | KRCR

{krcrtv.com)
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Respectfully,
Paul



